

CV: Aske Egsgaard-Pedersen

Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research
Frederiksholms Kanal 30D
DK-1220 Copenhagen K
Tel.: (+45) 25 63 20 42
Email: aep@kraksfond.dk

About me

I am a researcher at Kraks Fond – Institute for Urban Economic Research. I have a Master degree in Sociology from the University of Copenhagen. My current research mainly focuses on resident choice and geographically migration, including the cause and consequence of moving patterns.

Current Position

Since 2017 Researcher, Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research, Denmark

Education

2014-2017 M.Sc. in Sociology, University of Copenhagen

2011-2014 B.Sc. in Sociology, University of Copenhagen, Denmark

Previous Positions

2016-2017 Master Thesis Student, Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research, Denmark
Project: Moving Patterns and Choice of Residence Among People Who Have Lost Their Spouse or Partner as a Result of Sudden Death

2013-2016 Research Assistant, Kraks Fond - Institute for Urban Economic Research, Denmark

2012-2013 Interviewer, Statistics Denmark (Danmarks Statistik)

Publications and Working Papers

Weatherall C.D., B. Boje-Kovacs & A. Egsgaard. 2016. The residential composition in deprived neighborhoods in Denmark.

Weatherall, C. D., B. Boje-Kovacs & A. Egsgaard-Pedersen. 2015. Der mangler empirisk viden om helbredet i de særligt udsatte boligområder, Ugeskrift for Læger 2015; 177:V12140673.